Lindberg Joshua

From: Folkerts Michael

Sent: Wednesday, January 5, 2022 8:13 AM

To: CEN_Notifications; Gallo Mitchell;

Subject: 1/1/2022 - PORT ARANSAS, TX (RAS) - N8816T - C182 - power loss on approach - 1 POB - minor
injuries - left wing damaged

Attachments: Scan01-01-2022-201228.pdf; image_6487327e.jpg; IMG-6649.jpg; image_6487327d.JPG

Thanks Mike

Hi Mitch

This is loaded up in SAFTI for assignment
1 POB, minor injuries.
Power loss on final approach after a parachutist was dropped from about 9,000 ft msl.

The pilot told me he didn’t use carb heat at all during the descent “because the engine was hot from the climb”........

—

Mike

Mr. Folkerts,

Met the owner at the aircraft yesterday. Limited inspection of the fuel system revealed no external issues and fuel
was present in both wing tanks. Structural damage on the left wing leading edge outboard as the photos show. Prop was
turning when he hit the ground, found scrapes and scratches on the blades. Please send me the NTSB case number so |
can start the -23 today.

Respectfully,

Michael D. Gabster “Mike”
Aviation Safety Inspector
Federal Aviation Administration
Flight Standards Office, SW-17
10100 Reunion Place, Suite 200
San Antonio, Texas 78216-4118




From:
Sent: Saturday, January 1, 2022 6:19 PM
To:
Subject: GENERAL AVIATION ACCIDENT/INCIDENT @ PORT ARANSAS, TX (RAS)

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

GENERAL AVIATION ACCIDENT/INCIDENT | N8816T | PORT ARANSAS, TX (RAS) 01-01-2022 1820Z

Event ID: 697216

Zulu Date/Time: 01/01/2022 1820z

Local Date/Time: 01/01/2022 1220 CST

Event Type: GENERAL AVIATION ACCIDENT/INCIDENT
Region: ASW

Location: PORT ARANSAS, TX (RAS)

Reporting Facility: LEIDOS AFSS

N-Number: N8816T

Aircraft Type: C182

Departure Airport: RAS

Arrival Airport: RAS

POB: 1

Injuries: NONE

Damage: EXTENT UNKNOWN

Message Text: PORT ARANSAS, TX (RAS): N8816T, C182, RAS-RAS, ACFT FINISHED CONDUCTING

PARACHUTE OPERATIONS AND PILOT WAS POWER TO IDLE ON APPROACH TO RWY 12.
PILOT WAS LOW AND GOT NO THROTTLE RESPONSE. ACFT LANDED SHORT OF RWY IN
MARSH DAMAGING WING AND GEAR. POB: 1, INJURIES: NONE, DAMAGE: EXTENT
UNKNOWN. ATC SERVICES: CRP APCH. 01/01/2022 18202

Groups Notified: CSA NTSB; SAT FSDO
Created By: STEVE.BONO

URL: |
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Please do not reply to this email; it is sent from an unmonitored address. For questions about this event or how to receive events like this one,
you may contact the Regional Operations Center a





